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Dear Julia, 

Thank you so much for your timely response and apologies for only responding now. Due to
COVID-19 I took a break of my PhD and am only resuming now. 

Based on your response, does that mean that it is not possible to link any of the domestic violence
variables to child nutrition outcomes in any of the Uganda DHS datasets? Was there a particular
reason why under 5 anthropometric measures (weight, height and age) were not collected for
mothers responding to the domestic violence module? Will this change in future DHS? Do you
think there is any way to handle this missing data by linking other datasets? 

Thank you very much for your help in advance!

Best wishes, 
Sarika
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